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 Dear Mr. Evans:

This is in response to your letter concerning the foundation status
of the Middle Temnessee State University Foundation.

Middle Tennessee State University Foundation was recognized by
determination letter of May 16, 1963, as an organization exempt from
Federal income tax under section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 195L. We further determined that it was not a private
foundation because it was an organization described in sections
170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 509(a)(1) of the Code and advised the
organization of such by letter of November 9, 1970. Both the

Jetter of May 16, 1963, and November 9, 1970, are currently in effect,

If we may be of further assistance, please contact us.

Sincerely yours,

C}kﬁuu /D . éi%w
Cheryl EBrannen
Exempt Organizations Specialist




